
 

  
 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 
 

 

Date: 
 
Venue: 

Tuesday 10 October 2023 at 1.30 pm 
 
Microsoft Teams Meeting 

 
 
Susan Richardson (Chair) 
  
 
Julia Armstrong Cllr Carol Clark 
Helen Danby Cllr Lisa Evans 
Lesley Graham Helen Gregory 
Richard Henderson Emma Higgins 
Claire Humble Tristan Keates 
David Leane Michael Little 
Andrew McClurg Lindsay Oyston 
Lester Russell Louise Spellman 
Edwin Squire Judith Stanyard 
Andrea Swift Caroline Thomas 
Simon White Graham Waller 
Colin Wilkinson Kay Wilkinson 
Andy Bryson Eddie Huntington 
Joanne Mills Elaine Redding 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1   Apologies for Absence 

 
 
 

2   Declarations of Interest 
 

 
 

3   Minutes 
 

 

 To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 27th 
June 2023 
 

(Pages 7 - 12) 
 

4   Matters Arising 
 

 
 

5   Budget Monitoring, September 2023 
 

 
 

6   Schools Funding Arrangements 2024/25 
 

 
 

7   Delegation, De Delegation 2024/25 
 

 
 

8   Any Other Business 
 

 
 

9   Date and Time of Next Meeting 14 November 2023 
 

 
 

 

Page 1



  
 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 
 

Members of the Public - Rights to Attend Meeting 
 
With the exception of any item identified above as containing exempt or confidential information under the 
Local Government Act 1972 Section 100A(4), members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting 
and/or have access to the agenda papers. 
 
Persons wishing to obtain any further information on this meeting, including the opportunities available   for 
any member of the public to speak at the meeting; or for details of access to the meeting for 
disabled people, please 
 
Contact:       on email Katie.Gallagher@stockton.gov.uk 

Page 2



  

KEY - Declarable interests are:- 
 
●  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI’s) 
●  Other Registerable Interests (ORI’s) 
●  Non Registerable Interests (NRI’s) 

 
Members – Declaration of Interest Guidance 

 

 

Page 3



  

 

 

Table 1 - Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 

Subject Description 

Employment,  
office, trade,  
profession or  
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain 

Sponsorship 

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the council) 
made to the councillor during the previous 12-month period for expenses incurred by 
him/her in carrying out his/her duties as a councillor, or towards his/her election 
expenses. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning 
of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. 

Contracts 

Any contract made between the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the 
person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil partners (or a 
firm in which such person is a partner, or an incorporated body of which such person 
is a director* or  
 
a body that such person has a beneficial interest in the securities of*) and the council 
—  
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; 
and  
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land and 
property 

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the council.  
‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does 
not give the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the person with whom the 
councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners (alone or jointly with another) 
a right to occupy or to receive income. 

Licences 
Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the council for a 
month or longer. 

Corporate 
tenancies 

Any tenancy where (to the councillor’s knowledge)—  
(a) the landlord is the council; and  
(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor, or his/her spouse or civil partner or the 
person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners is a 
partner of or a director* of or has a beneficial interest in the securities* of. 

Securities 

Any beneficial interest in securities* of a body where—     
(a) that body (to the councillor’s   knowledge) has a place of business or   land in the 
area of the council; and     
(b) either—     
(i) the total nominal value of the   securities* exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or     
(ii)      if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which the councillor, or his/ her spouse or civil 
partner or the person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil 
partners have a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that class. 

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society. 
 
* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment 
scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other securities of any 
description, other than money deposited with a building society.

Page 4



  

 

 

Table 2 – Other Registerable Interest 

You must register as an Other Registrable Interest: 
 
a) any unpaid directorships 
 
b) any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or management and to which 
you are nominated or appointed by your authority  
 
c) any body  
 
(i) exercising functions of a public nature  
 
(ii) directed to charitable purposes or  
 
(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political 
party or trade union) of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



                   Action 

1 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

HELD ON 27th JUNE 2023 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Primary Maintained School Headteachers: Mrs J Stanyard, Mrs A Swift, Mr E Squire and Mrs 
H Gregory (Chair) 
 
Secondary Maintained Headteacher: Mr R Henderson 
 
Secondary Academy Headteachers: Mr S White and Mrs L Spellman 
 
Special School Representative: Mrs C Thomas 
 
LA Representative: Councillor C Clark 
 
Observers:  Councillor L Evans 
   
OFFICIALS:  Mr A Bryson – Chief Accountant 
           Mr G Waller – Senior Accountant 
           Miss K Gallagher - Secretary to the Forum 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
 Apologies for absence were received from Mrs J Armstrong, Mr C Wilkinson, Mrs L 

Graham, Mrs S Richardson, Mr E Huntington, Mr M Gray and Mrs J Mills. 
 

 

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 

Members were invited to declare any personal or business interests they may have in 
any item included on the agenda. 
 
No interests were declared. 
 

 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING – 17th JANUARY 2023 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 17th January 2023 be approved. 
 

 

4. MATTERS ARISING  
 
 There were no matters arising.  

 
 
 

 
5. FINAL DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT AND SCHOOLS OUTTURN 2022/23 
 
 A copy of the Schools Budget and Balances Outturn 2022/23 Report and  supporting 
 appendix had been circulated prior to the meeting to review. The paper informs the 
 forum of the outturn position of the Schools Budget and provides an overview of the 
 Maintained School Balances for the 2022-23 financial year. 
 
 It had been reported that overall, at the end of March 2023, there was a  cumulative 
 £3.87m deficit which was a reduction against the brought forward  deficit of £5.48m from 
 2021/22. This represented a reduction of £1.61m across the financial year and £0.79m 
 reduction in the final quarter compared with the projected £4.66m deficit presented to the 
 Schools Forum 17th January 2023. The reasons for the significant variances between 
 planned and actual spending were outlined within the report.  
 
 Mr A Bryson reported that it was previously clarified at Schools Forum that should 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



                   Action 

2 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

 there be an underspend on any of the de-delegated services then it would be a  Schools 
 Forum decision on how the outstanding funds would be spent. Therefore,  it was 
 recommended that these savings were utilised against the DSG deficit. 
 

In addition, for the 2022/23 financial year there were a variance relating to de-delegated 
items as outlined below.  

 
a. Contingencies – (£9.7k) remaining contingency for the correction of errors 

in the funding formula funding was not required. 
 

b. Staff costs – supply cover. Re-imbursement costs for Trade Union Facility 
time were lower than expected (£7.4k). 

 
 The following recommendations had been made from the report.  
 

1. The Schools Forum was asked to note the unused balance on the de-
delegated items and to decide on how they wish to utilise these funds.  
 

2. The Schools Forum was asked to note the final position for 2022/23 and 
that the underspend (subject to any decision on the de-delegated items 
within recommendation 1) will be used against the significant cumulative 
deficit in the Dedicated Schools Grant. 

 
 Mrs Swift suggested that the decision regarding the unspent de-delegated funds  would 
 need to be taken back to all maintain schools and the decision therefore could not be 
 made on their behalf. Mr Bryson made a counter proposal, that the de-delegated funds 
 remain within the de-delegated fund and not be used to offset the DSG deficit, due to the 
 value, this would not make a substantial impact. Following discussion, it was. 
 
 RESOLVED that the de-delegated surplus would remain within the budget.  
 
 Mrs C Thomas, reporting from feedback from other special schools out of the borough 
 challenged why the LA had only increased their budget by 2.5%, when this had been 
 elevated in other authorities. Mr Bryson explained that this had  been detailed within 
 his January 2023 report and the increase was in line with maintained schools. It had 
been  noted that there had been no obligation from the LA to provide the increase; however, it 
 was believed that this should be in line with maintained schools. Mrs C Thomas 
 highlighted further inconsistencies, Mr Bryson explained the LA followed government 
 guidance where possible and the introduction of the national funding formula would 
 further align funding.  
  
6.         HIGH NEEDS UPDATE REPORT 
 
 The High Needs Update Report had been presented for forum members information. 
Mr  A Bryson provided a precis of the report with the following salient items being 
 addressed.  
 

 Members of the Forum’s attention had been drawn to the previous budget outturn 
report  which outlined the net saving on the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) of £1.61m 
during  the 2022/23 financial year. The in-year net saving was made up of a £1.7m 
planned  High Needs saving offset by a £0.3m in-year High Needs overspend 
plus further  savings of £0.21m on other DSG areas.  

 
 The planned projects had been outlined for Forum members, which included a 
progress  report on the Delivering Better Value programme. This aims to support local 
authorities  to improve delivery of SEND services for children and young people while 
ensuring  services are sustainable.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



                   Action 

3 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

Following the last meeting Stockton Council has completed the diagnostic element of 
the Delivering Better Value (DBV) programme and has applied for and been awarded an 
allocation of £1m over the next three years for investment in various projects to aid the 
delivery. The main focus of the programme will be on the delivery of three main projects. 
 

• Project 1 – Data visibility and Improvement Cycles 

• Project 2 – Post 16 Transition 

• Project 3 – ASD, SEMH & Mental health Absence prevention (EBSA) 
 

Mr A Bryson reported that the Local Authority has a corporate and strategic duty to 
address the deficit position and pressures on the High Needs budget. Based on the 
current estimated expenditure plans this seems to address the significant pressures the 
service has faced over the last few years although there are still risks across the 
medium term from increased service requirements. A further update would be provided 
at a later meeting to outline the progress and impact.  
 

 Mr S White challenged the accuracy of the SEND budget, as this again was 
 overbudget. The strategic discussion with other providers was acknowledged, however, 
 the growing need for SEND with increasing numbers and complexities would need to 
be  addressed. Mr A Bryson drew members attention to the table within the report which 
 outlined the growth in expenditure over a four-year period. The numbers were 
 continuing to rise, and the LA were looking at making efficiency decisions relating to 
 placements, whilst providing the same/better level of service. This will be an area of 
 focus for the delivering better value team. A request was made that Mrs J Mills attend 
 the next meeting to provide a greater outline of the situation including the year-on-year 
 profiles in order to accurately provide projections. Mrs Thomas added that the LA 
 developed a number of initiatives which included extending current services within 
 special schools within the borough rather than external providers.  
  
 RESOLVED that. 

a) The report be received and noted. 
b) Mrs J Mills attend the next meeting to discuss high needs funding.  

 
7.        DfE UPDATES RE FUNDING / CONSULTATIONS 
 
 The Implementing the direct National Funding Formula – Consultation Response 
 Summary had been presented for consideration. 
 
 It had been reported that the Department for Education (DfE) held a consultation 
 between 7 June 2022 and 9 September 2022, with the consultation response published 
 26 April 2023. 
 
 The consultation was around several elements of the move to a direct NFF:-  
 

• Continuing to have some flexibility within the funding system to move funding to 
the high needs block (HNB)  

• The determination of indicative notional special educational needs and disability 
(SEND) budgets for mainstream schools.  

• How the DfE should fund schools experiencing significant growth or falling rolls 
under the NFF  

• Allocation of split site and exceptional circumstances funding, to move away 
from historic data and allocate funding on school led elements through the NFF.  

• How minimum funding guarantee (MFG) will operate in the direct NFF.  

• The timescales for the collection of data to calculate allocations and confirm 
these allocations with schools and trusts to support their budget planning. 

 
 Mrs C Thomas questioned how split sites for special schools would be reviewed to 
 ensure fairness. Mr G Waller explained that the guidance had been for maintained 
Page 9



                   Action 

4 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

 schools, with no further information as yet for special schools. It was suggested that 
 this potentially would be considered as part of the SEND review. Mr Bryson also added 
 that Special School funding had been previously raised with Mr M Gray and was being 
 reviewed.  
 
 RESOLVED that the Report be received and noted.  
 
8. SCHEME FOR FINANCING SCHOOLS 
 
 The updated Scheme for Financing Schools 2023 had been circulated with the meeting 
 papers to review.  
 
 Mr A Bryson reported that the document outlined the key financial relationship between 
 the LA, maintained schools and Schools Forum. The following amendments had been 
 shared for consideration.  
 

 5.4 Income from the sale of assets  
 
Schools may retain the proceeds of sale of assets except in cases where the 
asset was purchased with non-delegated funds (in which case it will be for the 
LA to decide whether the school should retain the proceeds), or the asset 
concerned is land or buildings forming part of the school premises and is owned 
by the LA.  
 
The text from the paragraph above will be updated as follows:  
 
Schools may retain the proceeds of sale of assets except in cases where the 
asset was purchased with non-delegated funds (in which case it will be for the 
LA to decide whether the school should retain the proceeds), or the asset 
concerned is land or buildings forming part of the school premises and is owned 
by the LA.  
 
Any retention of funds from the sale of land assets is subject to the consent of 
the Secretary of State, and any conditions the Secretary of State may attach to 
that consent relating to use of proceeds.  
 
The retention of proceeds of sale for premises not owned by the local authority 
will not be a matter for the scheme. 

 
 RESOLVED that Scheme for Financing Schools be approved.  
 
9. CHILDCARE ANNOUNCEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS 
 
 A copy of the Spring Budget 2023 DfE commitment to Early Years had been issued for 
 information. The report had been prepared by Mr G Waller, who explained that this 
 summarised the Government commitment to the Early Years Sector as outlined in the 
 Spring Budget 2023.  
 
 It had been reported that the Government pledged, that by 2028, they would double 
 spending on childcare, aiming to spend more than £8 billion every year. This will fund 
 the 30 hours of childcare per week for eligible working parents of children from nine 
 months old to their commencement in primary education. 
 
 RESOLVED that the report be received and noted.  
 
10. MEETING DATES AND PROGRAMME OF WORK FOR THE YEAR AHEAD 
 
 School Forum members were informed that a calendar of meeting dates would be 

Page 10



                   Action 

5 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

 circulated in due course.  
 
 A Forum member requested reports earlier than provided. Mr A Bryson explained that 
 reports were circulated at the earliest opportunity.  
 
11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

There were no further items of business. 
 

 

12. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 

RESOLVED that a calendar of meeting dates would be circulated.  
 

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12


	Agenda
	3 Minutes

